
Noeleen Keavey 

Subject: FW: Timoleague Agri Gen Ltd., Barryshall, Timoleague, Bandon, Co. Cork - Ref: 
PO986-01. 

From: Julianne 0 Brien [mailto:j.obrien@nrqe.ie] 
Sent: 29 April 2016 10:27 
To: Licensing Staff 
Subject: Timoleague Agri Gen Ltd., Barryshall, Timoleague, Bandon, Co. Cork - Ref: PO986-01. 

RE: Industrial Emissions Activities Licence Application for Timoleague Agri Gen Ltd., Barryshall, Timoleague, 
Bandon, Co. Cork - Ref: PO986-01. 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

I herein acknowledge receipt of your correspondence dated 28'h April 2016, in respect of the above referenced 
application, and have discussed same with our client in detail. 

Following said consultation; we have been instructed by our client Timoleague Agri Gen Ltd., to consent to the 
extension of the appropriate period, required by the Agency to make a full and complete 
assessment of this licence application, in accordance with Regulation 14 (2) of the EPA (Industrial Emissions) 
(Licensing) Regulations 2013, to the 28th August 2016. 

We trust that this meets with your approval. 

Regards, 

Julianne 0' Brien 

NRGE Ltd., 
Mooresfort, 
Lattin, 
Co. Tipperary 

Telephone: +353-62-55385 
Email: j.obrien@nrge.ie 

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service. 
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com 
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